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Mr. Dennis Beresforti 
Clla i rm 
Financial Accounting Standards Bawd 
401 McrriU 7 
P.O. Box 5 1 16 
N o t ~ ~ l k . ,  COMCCtiCUt 06856-51 16 

Dear Mr. Beresford: 

1 appiccintcthc t'mc you spcnt with me today discussing the consideration by thc Fin.mcid 
A&un ting Standard$ R a d  (FASR) ol' i t 4  erp~surt: dmfi on " A ~ ~ ~ ~ m t i n g  for Deriwt' we and 
Sirnilat Financial l&trumenls aid for Hedying Activities." I would likc to rt?iterak siime OF the 
poinu Hie disused. and. once again. urge FASB to ensure that the public is piovidtid an ideyw-~ie 
opportiinily.to kview atld . .  coinmen1 on the expos& draft as recently rdviscd. 

emin1 practices of Amkiikn bush&%e havc developed significantly over ihs 
Iaqt seveml years and havc b m e  icmgnimdand valuable tools in maximizing diarcholder value. 
'Ihe widespread rcliance by [J.S. companies on derivative instruments for risk rnatiagcmcnt means 
that my changc'to lhe ngulaliOns governing that inj-tnrmenls can havc a profound impact on Lhc 
investing public. and our financial Jnrtrkcts. Accordingly, it is &senrial that my such changes bc 
Cat;efilly considered aid .based on a thorough undcistanding of thrit potentiill irnpnci on U.S. 
.cornpanics '&ti investors. 
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. ' .  "[he lin&?s;ial dciwukinides that FASB is currently considering will radicnlly change the 
way b&jiiines%v &p&t thy rcssulls~of risk init&&mkni activities. Conipanics that hnvc prudently 
minimi7id risks with dcrivativt: instruments have expressed concerns dint fiASJ3's p r o p o d  rules 
'would ro~cc ihcm tb r c p r t  artificiiiIiy grcaior wlatility in their financial statements ttun.thcir 
competitors who choose to accept such risks: The result of such incrcascd volatility would hc ii 
eduction in shareholder value For cornpies that nislnage their financial risk, M well as il curious 
inctntive liw cornp;mies to avoid managing risk with the most cfficicnt risk-rnmgemeni tools. 

. .  . . .  
. . hrtificiajl y incrcascd volatility, rcduced shakhidder value, and iiicirnsed compmy risk 

would have a sisnjficillit impact on American hvcstors, inchding the many who rely on pension 
p~tins. 4n1fi)~am>un~c, ami mumi funds IO invest tiir their future. 
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I udcmtmd that FASR raxivedextensivc public commentson its orjyin-dl pruposal. I also 
understand that FASB began redeliberalians of thc cxposure draft in January 1997. unJ, in the 
pmcms of its redelibefitions, has responded to somc of the concerns raised by responden& ln the 
e ~ ~ ~ s ~  draft by d r y :  numerous and significant changes to its proposal, indurling many 
sipificant changes to which the Board htrs iibTeed in recent weeks. 
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I commend the Board for its constructive approach to working wilb lhoyr that would hc 
affected by the pruposed new niles to improve the Exposure lhafl, and support e f f M s  to improvc 
thc uscfulnessand ~ccunlcq olfinancial statemcnts. As you pointed out dunnu, our meeting, mniiy 
of thc changes tbltt lhe Board has recently agrccd to would reportedly resolve certain o f  the cnncctns 
that hove been raised about the proposed rdcs. Thesc changes, howcvcr, have not been reissued as 
B rcviscddraft for public: c;omnient and rcuggcstcdrcvisions. 'llie extent irnd import of these changes, 
such asB for cmnple, the chwges regardingthe "separationby risk" approach to mriuririg changes 
in hir value, havc rniscd significant public concern thal, without re-cxpsurcof the Draft, it will not 
be poysible rot rhe public or FASD to develop a thorough and thir usscssmcnt of the collective 
ctwigrs to the Drat\ and thc potential impact of h e  revised N I ~ S  on the risk nimagcmcut activities 
of U.S. oompanks. 

IL is csvcntid that FASB ensure that the prwes through which acw rules regarding 
derivsltivesaccounting arc implementedpmvides udeyuate time and opportunity for the public and 
FASB to devclop a thoroughunderstandingof the plathl h p a c t  of hose rules. I understand that 
you are &ger to see this projccl completed. The changes that the revised draft would irnplcniciit, 
however, are Luo significantto rush. I urge you and the other rnemhers of the Board to rc-cxposcthc 
mviscti dnlt tcr msm that thc sffcctcd public has sUmcientupportunity to revicw and commcnt on 
rhc p m p d  new rules. 

Subcommitte-c on Finance and Hwardous Materials 

MCiU:ldr 

cc: Thc Honorable 'lorn Bl i ly  
Chairinan 

Thc Honotablc John Diogcll 
Ranking Minority Mcmbcr 

Thc Hanonblc Thomas 1. Manton 
Ranking Minority Member, Subcammittcc on P i m e  aud IIawrdvus MalrriJs 
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